





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 9/5/19

DINNER ON 9/12/19 Is being furnished by: BRYANT/BRAINARD

- President Mary began the meeting my reading a Thank You from Durand for hosting the Go Fund Me page and everything they have done for both Sandy and him.
- **H** The Ride of Life was discussed, and we are all set for that.
- The Middle School Open House BBQ will be discussed at a future meeting and it will be our regular meeting as it falls on September 19th.
- We decided to have Adopt-A-Highway in October, but no date has been set.
- Uur October BBQ will be on October 12th.
- It was decided to have a Silent Auction on February 8th in conjunction with the Exchange Student Orientation at Trumansburg High School. We will be asking other clubs to donate at that time.
- We discussed Restaurant Week and these are the restaurant assignments for members and they will also be e-mailed to you along with the list of activities that our club participates in.
- ➢ Atlas Bowl—Mary B.
- Brews and Brats—Mike J.
- ➤ Americana Winery—Bill O.
- Falls Restaurant—Peggy
- Garrett's Brewing—Dennis
- Glenwood Pines—Frank

- ➤ Good to Go—Mark
- ➢ Hazelnut Kitchen—Mary B.
- ➢ Little Venice—Ben
- ➤ NY Pizzeria—Mary G-S
- ➢ Ron Don's—Shelly
- ➢ Sure Save—Shelly
- The Inn At Taughannock—Mary G-S
- Heeting disbursed at 7:51

Members Present

Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Ben Guthrie, Dennis Guy-Sell, Mary Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Tom Overbaugh, and Frank Zgola

60% Present

Members Absent—Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Mike Brainard, Melissa Bryant, Zoren Bullock, Veronica Del Manzano, Darlynne Overbaugh, Bill Overbaugh, and Kathleen Overbaugh.





HAPPY DOLLARS

- \$1 from Mary B. for getting an electric lawnmower
- \$1 from Joseph for going on holiday to St. Lawrence River
- \$2 from Mike J. for Julia back to school and 900 days in a row
- of walking.
- \$1 from Dennis for being able to ride his bike.
- \$1 from Peggy for Peter and her getting married.
- \$1 from Shelly for being back to school
- \$1 from Frank for having a mini family reunion in Boston.
- \$1 from Tom for Kathleen flying to Ireland and getting to Belfast with no trouble.
- Bellast with no trouble.
- \$1 from Cindy for being back to school.

Upcoming Speakers

November 21st

Trumansburg Chief of Police, Joe Nelson



Saturday, September 7th, Aids Ride for Life BBQ Thursday, September 19th, Middle School BBQ



Tuesday, November 5th, Election Day BBQ

Avenues of Service

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.

• Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct</u>.

• Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in Communities in Action: A Guide to Effective Projects.

• International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.

Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and <u>Rotary Youth Exchange</u>.

Our Exchange Student



Lola

Flag of Hungary